David Kettle
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Subject: FW: Hannah Owners Consent
Attachments: img-422102117.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Charles Hegyi [mailto:charles@huxleyrealestate.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:22 AM

To: Sophie Readman

Subject: RE: Hannah Owners Consent

Hi Spohie

Ray has asked me to sign on his behalf as he is in South Australia and also in Hospital.
WCC are aware | am acting on his behalf.

Yours Faithfully

Charles Hegyi
Director
Mobile: 0408 423 051

Telephone: 02 4286 5566

Facsimile: 02 4285 1837
Facebook: Like Us On Facebook

Services: Property Management (commercial & residential) . Real Estate Sales . Projects & Development
Advertising: huxleyrealestate.com.au . realestateworld.com.au . realestate.com.au. domain.com.au
Members: Real Estate Institute of NSW . EAC Multilist . Illawarra Business Chamber . TICA Default Tenancy Database

Disclaimer: This e-mail (which includes any attachments) is only for the use of the intended recipient/s and is
confidential and/or privileged. Information supplied in this document including references to external links or web
sites should not be construed to be advice and is provided as a matter of general interest only. The senders shall not
be liable for any errors, omissions, viruses, loss and/or damage arising from using, opening or transmitting this e-
mail. If you are not the/an intended recipient, you must not retain, distribute or copy this e-mail and should notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Sophie Readman [mailto:Sophie.Readman@stockland.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2014 6:11 PM

To: Charles Hegyi

Cc: John Coffey

Subject: Re: Hannah Owners Consent

Thanks Charles,

I've has advice that the Department would accept an email in this situation.



Huxley & Partners

real estate
www.huxleyrealestate.com.au

22 April 2014

Stockland Development Pty Ltd
Level 25

133 Castlereagh Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: John Coffey

Dear John,

Sandon Point (aka McCauley’'s Beach)
Concept Plan and Project Approval — Section 75W Modification No. 4 (MP06_0094 and
MP07_0032)

We refer to the above two applications lodged by Stockland with the Department of Planning
and Infrastructure seeking to amend the Concept Plan and Project Approvals for the above
Major Project.

The Section 75W applications are seeking to amend the approvals to enable the Stage 6 super
lot to be subdivided into 16 residential lots.

We are aware that the Concept Plan and Project Approvals relate to land owned by Ray
Hannah Motors Pty Ltd being Lot 101 DP 268549, and as owner of that land |, Ray Hannah,
hereby provide Stockland with land owners consent to the lodgement of the Section 75W
modification applications.

Yours faithfully,

112A Railway Street, PO Box 535, Corrimal NSW 2518 - ABN 87 034 380 061
SALES: Phone (02) 4286 5555 Fax 02 4283 7888 Email sales@huxleyrealestate.com.au
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Phone (02) 4286 5566 Fax 02 4285 1837 Email rentals@huxleyrealestate.com.au



